BBl ret. Ares(2022)165246 - 11/01/2022

From: (CAB-KYRIAKIDES)

Sent: mardi 11 janvier 2022 09:51

To: '~ (CAB-KYRIAKIDES)

Subject: Cumulative impact assessment performed by Wageningen
University - follow-up

Attachments: 2021-150 Bremmer Impact Assessment Farm to Fork Strategy v1.00

final.pdf

From: @croplifeeurope.eu>
Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 11:58 AM

(CAB-KYRIAKIDES) @ec.europa.eu>
(SANTE) @ec.europa.eu>;.  (SANTE)

@ec.euroga.eu>

Subject: RE: Cumulative impact assessment performed by Wageningen University - follow-up

Thank you very much. | saw that you’ve received the invite and forwarded it to colleagues.

On our side, attendees will be the following:

Wageningen Economic Research

Wageningen University and Research

CroplLife Europe

Kind regards,




From: < @ec.europa.eu>
Sent: 10 January 2022 11:47

To: < @croplifeeurope.eu>
Cc: @ec.europa.eu>;
< @ec.europa.eu>

Subject: RE: Cumulative impact assessment performed by Wageningen University - follow-up
Dear

Thanks for you mail. It would be appreciated if you can send me the webex link and | will share
with the others.

From our side present for the meeting will be the following:

DG SANTE.
Best Regards,
From: < @croplifeeurope.eu>
Sent: Thursday, January 6, 2022 10:53 AM
To: (CAB-KYRIAKIDES) < @ec.europa.eu>
Cc: (SANTE) < @ec.europa.eu>;
(SANTE) < @ec.europa.eu>
Subject: RE: Cumulative impact assessment performed by Wageningen University -
follow-up
Dear

First, I'd like to wish you and your colleagues a happy new year. May 2022 be full of
success and health.

WUR authors confirmed their availability next Thursday, 13 January 2022, from 09:30 to
10:15.

In terms of next steps, shall | send you a Webex invite?

Also, could you be so kind as to let me know who will join the meeting? | will share our
attendees’ list with you too.

Kind regards,



E___.E__ ___‘



CropL.ife

EUROPE

BE 0447 618 871 - Register of Legal Persons
Francophone Section of the Business Court of Brussels

EU Transparency Register ID N0.0711626572-26
VAT: BE 0447 618 871



more

with less

The content of this e-mail and its attachments are intended for the recipient(s) specified in the message only. If you
are not an intended recipient, please notify the sender and follow with its deletion. CropLife Europe is committed to
ensuring the security and protection of he personal information that we process, and to providing a compliant and
consistent approach to data protection. If you have any questions related to our GDPR compliance, please click
here to consult our Privacy Policy or contact us at data-privacy@ecroplifeeurope.eu







		2023-01-04T16:32:34+0100




